Public Document Pack

Plenary

Meeting date: 8ynu(|:|]i|adth |
Wednesday, 17 June 2015 enedlaetno

Cymru
Meeting time: Eationg' :

ssembly for
13.30 Wales

> 2

Agenda
(273)v3

1 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources (45 mins)
The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 mins)
The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

3 Statement by the Minister for Public Services: The Future of Local Government in
Wales (30 mins)

4 Motion to amend Standing Orders 2, 13 and 17 in relation to the Registration and
Declaration of Members' Interests and Standing Orders 17 and 22 in relation to the
Membership of the Standards of Conduct Committee (5 mins)

NDM5786 Rosemary Butler (Newport West)

To propose that the National Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 33.2:


http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=558&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=558&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question

1. Considers the Report of the Business Committee 'Amending Standing Orders:
Standing Orders 2, 13 and 17 in relation to the Registration and Declaration of
Members' Interests and Standing Orders 17 and 22 in relation to the Membership of
the Standards of Conduct Committee’ laid in the Table Office on 3 June 2015; and

2. Approves the proposal to:

a) revise Standing Orders 17 and 22 as set out in Annex D of the Business
Committee's report, with immediate effect; and

b) revise Standing Orders 2, 13 and 17 as set out in Annex B of the Business
Committee's report, with effect on 1 September 2015.

Supporting Document
Report of the Business Committee

5 Motion to approve the Guidance for Assembly Members on the Registration,
Declaration and Recording of Financial and Other Interests and adopt the revised
Code of Conduct (15 mins)

NDM5784 Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, acting under Standing Orders
22.2(ii) and 22.2(iii):

1. Approves the Guidance for Assembly Members on the Registration, Declaration
and Recording of Financial and Other Interests, which was laid in the Table Office on
3 June 2015;

2. Adopts the revised Code of Conduct for Assembly Members, which was laid in the
Table Office on 3 June 2015; and

3. Agrees that these will come into force on 1 September 2015.

Supporting Documents

The Guidance for Assembly Members on the Registration, Declaration and Recording
of Financial and Other Interests

The revised Code of Conduct for Assembly Members

6 Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)


http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10221/cr-ld10221-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10219/gen-ld10219-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10219/gen-ld10219-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10220/gen-ld10220-e.pdf

NDMS5785 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)
To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes that there are over 45,000 people in Wales living with dementia and that by
2021 this is projected to increase by 31 per cent.

2. Acknowledges measures implemented by the UK Government to invest in and
improve dementia care.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to investigate areas of best practice in dementia
care from across the UK and further afield to improve dementia diagnosis rates and
access to appropriate information and support.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

Add as new point 2 and re-number accordingly:

Acknowledges the new Welsh Government funding of just over £5.5 million for
dementia services improvement in Wales, announced in recent weeks.

Amendment 2 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that the NHS estate is as dementia-friendly
as possible and to require mandatory training in dementia awareness and dementia
care for all healthcare professionals.

Amendment 3 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that all staff in the NHS receive appropriate
training in care for patients with dementia.



7 Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)
NDM5787 Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the importance of good governance and effective leadership in the Welsh
NHS and the need for accountability to the public.

2. Calls upon the Welsh Government to consider the establishment of directly elected
health commissioners as a means of achieving this in each health board area in
Wales.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Delete point 2 and replace with:

Calls on the Welsh Government to consider democratically elected representation on
health boards as a means of achieving this.

Amendment 2 - Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

Delete point 2.

[If amendment 2 is moved, amendment 3 will be de-selected]

Amendment 3 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

Delete point 2.

8 Plaid Cymru Debate (60 mins)
NDM5788 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Notes the Welsh Government's intention to reform local government in Wales.



2. Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that public services in Wales are
delivered efficiently and effectively and meets the needs of the citizens of Wales.

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Aled Roberts (North Wales)

Insert at end of point 2:

“and believes that this should include the introduction of the Single Transferable
Vote for local government elections.”

Amendment 2 - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that its local government reform agenda
leads to greater transparency and democratic accountability in local government.

9 Voting time

10 Short Debate (30 mins)
NDM5783 Nick Ramsay (Monmouth)

Skin Matters: Prioritising the needs of people in Wales with skin disease

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 23 June 2015



Agenda ltem 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10 June 2015
for answer on 17 June 2015

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

To ask the Minister for Natural Resources

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

1. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Minister make a statement on
implementing the Water Strategy for Wales? OAQ(4)0314(NR)W

2. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What steps will the Minister take to

increase the number of small-scale renewable energy projects in
Wales? OAQ(4)0312(NR)

3. Jeff Cuthbert (Caerphilly): Will the Minister make a statement on the
implementation of the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act
20157 OAQ(4)0315(NR)

4. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister outline his
immediate waste management priorities in South Wales Central?
OAQ(4)0323(NR)

5. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the Minister make a statement on the
Marine Spatial Plan? OAQ(4)0325(NR)W

6. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): What action is the Welsh
Government taking to improve the welfare of domestic animals in
Wales? OAQ(4)0309(NR)

7. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the Minister outline his
considerations regarding the creation of food enterprise zones?
OAQ(4)0321(NR)

8. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister make a
statement on the basic payment scheme? OAQ(4)0318(NR)

9. Mohammed Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the Welsh
Government take to improve animal welfare in Wales in 2015?
OAQ(4)0308(NR)

10. William Graham (South Wales East): Is the Minister minded to

review the Welsh Government position with regard to genetically
modified crops? OAQ(4)0322(NR)

Pack Page 1



11. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a
statement on the activities of Environment Wales? OAQ(4)0319(NR)

12. Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the
Minister make a statement on waste management? OAQ(4)0311(NR)

13. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Minister have to
encourage organic farming in Wales? OAQ(4)0313(NR)

14. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a
statement on sheep dip licensing in Wales? OAQ(4)0320(NR)

15. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister make a
statement on the six-day standstill rule for livestock? OAQ(4)0317(NR)

To ask the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to
the Minister after Question 2.

1. Jeff Cuthbert (Caerphilly): Will the Minister make a statement on
Welsh Government support for social housing in Caerphilly?
OAQ(4)0337(CTP)

2. Janet Haworth (North Wales): Will the Minister outline what action
the Welsh Government is taking to regenerate high streets?
OAQ(4)0339(CTP)

3. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a
statement on the Vibrant and Viable Places framework?
OAQ(4)0341(CTP)

4. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the Minister outline
discussions she has held with Cabinet colleagues on supporting the
voluntary sector in Wales? OAQ(4)0340(CTP)

5. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the Minister make a statement on the
Welsh Government’s priorities for housing in rural areas?
OAQ(4)0342(CTP\W

6. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Will the Minister make a statement on
the provision of the Flying Start scheme in Taf Ely? OAQ(4)0334(CTP)

7. Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the
Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government’s priorities for
the remainder of the Assembly term in relation to regeneration
projects in west Wales? OAQ(4)0345(CTP)

Pack Page 2



8. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What is the Welsh Government
doing to tackle the shortage of childcare in rural areas?
OAQ(4)0336(CTP\W

9. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide an update
on the Welsh Government’s policy regarding the regeneration of
derelict land? OAQ(4)0332(CTP)

10. Janet Haworth (North Wales): Will the Minister outline what action
the Welsh Government is taking to ensure that residents in North
Wales are not digitally excluded? OAQ(4)0338(CTP)

11. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the
Minister made of the potential to address housing need by reinstating
derelict town centre flats? OAQ(4)0344(CTP)

12. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): How does the Welsh Government
ensure that its family support programmes engage fully with parents?
OAQ(4)0333(CTP)

13. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): What discussions has
the Minister had with other Welsh Ministers regarding coordinating
matters relating to tackling poverty? OAQ(4)0349(CTP)W

14. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government’s
response to the UK Government’s proposal to force housing
associations to sell off their existing properties under the right to buy
scheme? OAQ(4)0346(CTP)

15. Altaf Hussain (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide an
update on the Welsh Government’s plans for digital inclusion over the
next 12 months? OAQ(4)0335(CTP)

Pack Page 3



AyrerddadBicidisiau/Votes Summary

NDM5785 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion without amendment
NDM5785 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 18:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

James Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Rees David Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats |Yn erbyn / Against
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike

Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff

Griffiths John

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Haworth Janet
Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 9
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 39
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

Pack Page 4

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



NDM5785 Amendment 1

NDM5785 Gwelliant 1

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 18:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Ann Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar) Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
George Russell Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Haworth Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Ramsay Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Hussain Altaf Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

O blaid / For: 47
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 1
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

NDM5785 Amendment 2
NDM5785 Gwelliant 2
(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 18:) Pack Page 5



Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour

Pleidlais / Vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
James Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Haworth Janet
Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 48
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 0
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

NDM5785 Amendment 3
NDM5785 Gwelliant 3

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 18:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Jones Carwyn

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Pack Page 6

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
O blaid / For
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
O blaid / For
O blaid / For

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For



Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
James Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Jones Ann Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell

Haworth Janet

Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Hussain Altaf

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
O blaid / For
O blaid / For

O blaid / For: 48
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 0
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

NDM5785 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion as amended

NDM5785 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig fel y'i diwygiwyd

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 18:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru id / For

Pack Pagé ‘7



Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
James Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Jones Ann Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Haworth Janet

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Ramsay Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Hussain Altaf Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

O blaid / For: 48
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 0
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

NDM5787 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion without amendment
NDM5787 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 18:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru PaCk Page 8 Yn erbyn / Against



Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Rees David Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Graham William Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Andrew R T Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Davies Paul Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

Burns Angela Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against

Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats Yn erbyn / Against
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Gwenda

Llafur / Labour

Yn erbyn / Against

Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Davies Alun Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Davies Keith Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Jones Ann Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Haworth Janet

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Davies Suzy Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Finch-Saunders Janet Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Ramsay Nick Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For
Hussain Altaf Ceidwadwyr / Conservative O blaid / For

O blaid / For: 10
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 38
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

NDM5787 Amendment 1

NDM5787 Gwelliant 1

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 18:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against
Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour Yn erbyn / Against

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru Yn erbyn / Against

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru

PaCk Pagén gbyn / Against



Jones Elin

James Julie

Evans Rebecca
Gething Vaughan
Skates Ken
Antoniw Mick
Mewies Sandy
Chapman Christine
Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela
Roberts Aled
Parrott Eluned
Powell William
Elis-Thomas Dafydd
Jenkins Bethan
Whittle Lindsay
Davies Jocelyn

Ap lorwerth Rhun
Ffred Jones Alun
Glyn Thomas Rhodri
Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike
Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff
Griffiths John
Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne
Davies Alun
Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Haworth Janet
Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick
Hussain Altaf

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For: 5
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 43
Cyfanswm / Total:

NDM5787 Amendment 2

NDM5787 Gwelliant 2

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 18:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats (O blaid / For

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru PaCk Page 1 O O blaid / For



James Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Evans Rebecca Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Neagle Lynne Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Davies Alun Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Davies Keith Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Jones Ann Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Price Gwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell

Haworth Janet

Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Hussain Altaf

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For: 39
Ymatal / Abstain: 0
Yn erbyn / Against: 9
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

NDM5787 Welsh Conservatives Debate - Motion as amended

NDM5787 Dadl y Ceidwadwyr Cymreig - Cynnig fel y'i diwygiwyd

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -
1899 18:)

Enw / Name Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party Pleidlais / Vote

Cadeirydd / Chair Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Griffiths Lesley Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Sargeant Carl Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Gregory Janice Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hutt Jane Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Jones Carwyn Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Hart Edwina Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Drakeford Mark Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Andrews Leighton Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Lewis Huw Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Black Peter Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats (O blaid / For

Williams Kirsty Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For

Gruffydd Llyr Huws Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Thomas Simon Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Wood Leanne Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

Jones Elin Plaid Cymru O blaid / For

James Julie Llafur / Labour

PaCk Pagéeb]BrIaidleisio / Did not vote



Evans Rebecca

Llafur / Labour

O blaid / For

Gething Vaughan Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Skates Ken Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Antoniw Mick Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Mewies Sandy Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Chapman Christine Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rees David Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Isherwood Mark Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against
Millar Darren Ceidwadwyr / Conservative Yn erbyn / Against

Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela

Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Yn erbyn / Against
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote

Roberts Aled Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Parrott Eluned Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Powell William Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats O blaid / For
Elis-Thomas Dafydd Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Jenkins Bethan Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Whittle Lindsay Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Davies Jocelyn Plaid Cymru Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Ap lorwerth Rhun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Ffred Jones Alun Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Glyn Thomas Rhodri Plaid Cymru O blaid / For
Thomas Gwenda Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Hedges Mike Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Morgan Julie Llafur / Labour Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Cuthbert Jeff Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Griffiths John Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Watson Joyce Llafur / Labour O blaid / For
Rathbone Jenny Llafur / Labour O blaid / For

Neagle Lynne

Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn

Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Haworth Janet
Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick

Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 39
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 9
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

NDM5788 Plaid Cymru Debate - Motion without amendment

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

NDM5788 Dadl Plaid Cymru - Cynnig heb ei ddiwygio

(Wed Jun 17 2015, d Jun 17 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0100 (GMT Daylight Time) -

1899 18:)

Enw / Name
Cadeirydd / Chair
Griffiths Lesley
Sargeant Carl
Gregory Janice
Hutt Jane

Jones Carwyn
Hart Edwina
Drakeford Mark
Andrews Leighton
Lewis Huw

Black Peter
Williams Kirsty
Gruffydd Llyr Huws
Thomas Simon
Wood Leanne
Jones Elin

James Julie
Evans Rebecca

Plaid Wleidyddol / Political Party

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru
Plaid Cymru
Plaid Cymru
Plaid Cymru
Llafur / Labour

Liafur/ Labour Pk Page 12

Pleidlais / Vote

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For



Gething Vaughan
Skates Ken
Antoniw Mick
Mewies Sandy
Chapman Christine
Rees David
Isherwood Mark
Millar Darren
Graham William
Davies Andrew R T
Davies Paul

Burns Angela
Roberts Aled
Parrott Eluned
Powell William
Elis-Thomas Dafydd
Jenkins Bethan
Whittle Lindsay
Davies Jocelyn

Ap lorwerth Rhun
Ffred Jones Alun
Glyn Thomas Rhodri
Thomas Gwenda
Hedges Mike
Morgan Julie
Cuthbert Jeff
Griffiths John
Watson Joyce
Rathbone Jenny
Neagle Lynne
Davies Alun

Davies Keith

Jones Ann

Price Gwyn
Asghar Mohammad (Oscar)
George Russell
Haworth Janet
Davies Suzy
Finch-Saunders Janet
Ramsay Nick
Hussain Altaf

O blaid / For: 34
Ymatal / Abstain: 0

Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats
Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol / Liberal Democrats

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Plaid Cymru

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour

Llafur / Labour
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative
Ceidwadwyr / Conservative

Yn erbyn / Against: 14
Cyfanswm / Total: 48

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
O blaid / For

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Heb Bleidleisio / Did not vote
Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Yn erbyn / Against

Pack Page 13



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources
	 Votes Summary

